
WATER RESOURCES

Annual Water District Meeting Information Form

You must return the completed form to IDWR as soon as possible and no later than 5 weeks

before the meeting date to enable IDWR to send notice of the annual meeting at least 21 days

before the meeting.
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If so, include specific information on how water users can particifate (eg. link, virtual
platform and/or telephone number). This information must appear on the meeting notice

and meeting agenda
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Will attendees be required to wear a face covering? No
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Return this form via mail, fax, or email, attention: Christina Henman

Eastern Regional Office
900 N. Skyline Dr. Ste. A
Idaho Falls, Id 83402-1718
Fax: (208) 525-7 177 / Phone: (208) 525-7161
Email : christina.henman(a)idwr.idaho.gov
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From: Bradford, Shelly
To: Henman, Christina
Subject: WD1 Annual Meeting
Date: Monday, February 9, 2026 10:43:05 AM

Water District 1 is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86320175860?pwd=tcyWH82IF57TQ1UkZlbecbsoZEuK5h.1

Meeting ID: 863 2017 5860
Passcode: 038128

---

Mobile
+12532158782

---

Join by SIP
• 86320175860@zoomcrc.com

Join instructions
https://us06web.zoom.us/meetings/86320175860/invitations?signature=sqaK91-
ZlbA2Fnljjme0rRbEuoTbw_e8lqm8dgE4bd0

Shelly Bradford
Water District 1

Financial Specialist, Sr., 
900 N Skyline Dr., Suite A / Idaho Falls, ID  83402
208-497-3794




